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Malave, ENn

From: Craig A. Brand, Esq. [Craig@thebrandiawfirm.com]
Sent:  Saturday, October 30, 2010 11.06 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: craig@thebrandlawfirm.com

Subject: change of business address and mailing address

Dear Secretary of State, Division of Corporations:

Please be advised that we have new address changes for the following P.A.

WOMEN'S HEALTHCARE OF ORLANDO, P.A.
Filing Information

Document Number-E10000008510———_,
FEIfEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/28/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/26/2010

Principal Address

4063 N. GOLDENROD RD.
SUITE S
WINTER PARK FL 32792

Mailing Address

4063 N. GOLDENROD RD.
SUITE 5
WINTER PARK FL 32792

THE NEW ADDRESSES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Principal Address:

Keith Ewing Medical Plaza

3701 Avalon Park West Blvd.. Suite 230. Orlando. Florida 32828
Mailing Address:

'O Box 781444

Orlando. Florida 32878-1444

Should vou have any questions or concerns. please contact the undersigned who is both
Registered Agent and attorney thercof.

Thank yvou,

Craig A. Brand, Esq.
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The Brand Law Firm, P.A.

- 2816 E. Robinson Street

Orlando, Florida 32803

Tel. 877-407-BRAND

Dir. 407-447-1447

Fax. 407-386-3442
www.TheBrandLawFirm.com

Craig@TheBrandLawFirm.com
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